. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
ARAGA Administrative Region

SURIGAS DEL SUR

DIV. MEMORANDUM
Number <2 _ s. 2019

TO: ASDS
Division CID/SGOD Chiefs
EPS L
Division Coordinators
Chiefs of Sections
PSDS/District In- charge
SEPS/EPS-II
Div. Planning Officer
PDO I/ PDOII

FROM: :MARILOU B. DEDUMO, Ph.D..CESOV
Schools Divisign Superintendent &[21[19
SUBJECT:  Workshop on Revisiting of Division Education Development Plan (DEDP)

DATE: May 30,2019

1. Deped Surigao del Sur Division through the Planning and Research Unit will be holding a Workshop on
Revisiting of Division Education Development Plan (DEDP) on June 6,2019, venue will be announced later.

2. The workshop has the following objectives:

- Revisit the implemented programs and projects.
- Adjust plans of the implemented programs and projects.

3. The participants are ASDS, CID/SGOD Chiefs, EPS, Division Coordinators, PSDS/District In-charge,
SEPS, EPS-II, Chiefs of Sections, Div. Planning Officer, PDOII, PDOL

4. This serves as Travel Authority of the identified participants on the attached list.

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

9 Deped SurSur Division Baliahen Mabua Tandag City 8300 CER 0862114214, 086-211-3970 B 062114214 |~ surigsodeisur division@deped gov.ph

. T P T



